NORTH COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

330 S. Main Avenue ®  Fallbrook, California 92028-2938 @  Phone: (760) 723-2005 @ Fax: (760) 723-2072 ®  Web: www.ncfire.org
BOARD OF DIRECTORS
CINDY ACOSTA

JEFFERY EGKAN KEI'TH MCREYNOLDS - Fire Chuelf CEQ - kmereynolds@ncfire. org
DAVID KENNEDY ROBERT H. JAMES - District Counsel - robertljameslaw@gmail.com
KENNETH L. MUNSON MaVIS CANPINAR - Fxceutive Assisiant/Board Clerk - mavisé@nclirc.org
CHRIS SHAW

TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS

FROM: KEITH MCREYNOLDS, FIRE CHIEF/CEQO
SUBJECT: BOARD MEETING PACKAGE

DATE: December 13, 2022

Enclosed is your Board package for the Regular December Board Meeting. We have
tried to include the information you will need to effectively consider and act on agenda
items. The Board meeting will be held at the regular meeting venue at FALLBROOK
PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT, 990 EAST MISSION ROAD, FALLBROOK, CALIFORNIA.

Please note this month’s meeting is scheduled for Tuesday, December 13, 2022,
beginning at 4:00 p.m.

Itis our goal to be prepared to respond accurately to Board questions and concerns. You
can help us achieve this goal by contacting me prior fo the Board meeting with your

questions and concerns. This will allow time for the Staff and me to provide the appropriate
information for review at the Board meeting.

To ensure a quorum is present, please call Mavis in advance of the meeting if you will be
unable to attend. She may be reached at (760) 723-2012.

Respectfully,

/o) Jon

Keith McReynolds
Fire Chief/CEQ

PROUDLY SERVING THE COMMUNITIES OF FALLBROOK, BONSALL AND RAINBOW

DUTY ~ INTEGRITY ~ RESPECT




NORTH COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

AGENDA FOR REGULAR BOARD MEETING
DECEMBER 13, 2022
4:00 p.m.

The December 13, 2022 meeting will be available via Zoom. The public may attend remotely using either:

The Zoom app, [Zoom website (https.//zoom.us/)] [Meeting ID: 870 1784 6503; Passcode: 631628] at

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/87017846503?pwd=ekFORGt 1 Mm4vWXarRFpXbUIPUFImdz09 or
Dial by your location: +1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose); Meeting 10 870 1784 6503; Passcode: 631628

The public may provide comments in advance or real-time by emailing ncfboardcomments@ncfire.orq.
E-mailed comments received will be read into the record by Staff.

LOCATION: FALLBROOK PuUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT
990 EAST MISSION ROAD
FALLBROOK CALIFORNIA

PUBLIC ACTIVITIES AGENDA

For those joining us for the Public Activities Agenda. please feel free to depart at the close
of the agenda. We invile you to stay for the remainder of the business meeting.

CALL TO ORDER
ROLL CALL

MOMENT OF SILENCE/INVOCATION (by request)
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

1. PuBLIC COMMENT — PRESIDENT EGKAN (pgs. 5-6)
STANDING ITEM; Members of the Public may directly address the Board of Directors on items of interest to the Public provided no

:‘P action will be taken on non-agenda items. The Presiding Officer may limit comments to three minutes per speaker (Board of Directors
Operations - Elections, Officers and Terms SOG § 4.2.6.3.).

2. THIRD AND FOURTH QUARTER 2022 AWARDS FOR BOARD RECOGNITION PROGRAM — CHIEF  (P9s.7-18)
MCREYNOLDS AND BC CANPINAR
= QUARTERLY ITEM: Select employees to be acknowledged for their efforts in the First Quarter 2022,

ACTION AGENDA

PRIORITY ACTION ITEMS:

All items listed under the Priority Action ltems must be conducted at the beginning of the meeling as per
Section 4.3.3. of the Board of Directors Operations Policy.

OFFICIAL SWEARING-IN AND SEATING OF NEW BOARD MEMBERS — CHIEF MCREYNOLDS

i {pgs.19-20)
3 AND DISTRICT COUNSEL JAMES P

=S ELECTION YEAR EVENT: Swear-in and Seat new and refurning Board Members: Kenneth Munson, Ross Pike, Chris Shaw

4. BOARD ELECTIONS OF OFFICERS FOR 2023 — CHIEF MCREYNOLDS AND COUNSEL JAMES  (pgs. 21-22)
= ANNUAL ITEM: Select Board Officers (President and Vice Prasident) for calendar year 2023.

ACTION AGENDA
CONSENT ITEMS:

All items listed under the Consent ltems are considered routine and will be enacted in ane motion. There will be no
separate discussion of these items prior to the Board action on the motion. unless members of the Board,
Staff or public request specific items be removed from the Consent Agenda.

Note: The Americans with Disabilities Act provides that no qualified individual with a disability shall be excluded from participation in, or denied the
benefits of, District business. If you need assistance to participate in this meeting, please contact the District Office 72 hours prior to the mesting at (760)
723-2012.




AGENDA FOR REGULAR BOARD MEETING

DECEMBER 13, 2022

PAGE 20F 3
5 APPROVE REGULAR BOARD MEETING MINUTES, OCTOBER 25, 2022 {pgs.23-30}
> STANDING ITEM: Review and approve minutes from October meeting as presented.
6. REVIEW AND ACCEPT FINANCIAL REPORT FOR OCTOBER AND NOVEMBER 2022 {pgs. 31-48)
> STANDING ITEM: Review and Accept Financial Report for October as presented.
7 REVIEW AND APPROVE POLICIES AND PROCEDURES: {Pgs.49-56)
) STANDING ITEM: Governance — Board of Directors - SOP - Board of Directors - Meetings: Updated sections on video/audio streaming of

meetings and virtual Board mestings, in accordance with AB 361 and AB 2449

ACTION ITEMS:

All items listed under the Action ltems Agenda will be presented and discussed prior 1o the Board taking action on any
matter. Members of the public may comment on items at the time they are presented. Time Certain ltems will commence
precisely at the time announced in the Agenda.

APPROVE MEETING SCHEDULE AND PLACE FOR NORTH COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

8. {pgs.57-58)
BoARD MEETINGS FOR THE YEAR 2023 — CHIEF MCREYNOLDS AND BC CANPINAR
Annual item: Review and approve new meeting schedule for 2023,

9 CONSIDER AND SELECT REPRESENTATIVE(S) FOR THE NORTH COUNTY DISPATCH BOARD OF (pas.55.60)

) DIRECTORS — CHIEF MCREYNOLDS '

p=t Recurring item: Consider and select representatives for primary and alternate positions on Board.

BATTALION CHIEF VACANCY PROMOTION — CHIEF MCREYNOLDS (pgs.61-62)

p New ltem: Consider Staff to promote a Battalion Chief (B/C) to filt a 56-hr (shift) position that will be vacated due to leave usage associated with
an impending retirement.

11 AUTHORIZE RENEWAL OF CONTRACT FOR MEDICAL STANDBYS WITHIN EOA — DFC MAHR AND foda 6R27)

' CHIEF MCREYNOLDS '

e Recurring ltem: Consider the District renew its contract with Mercy Medical Transport Inc. to provide limited medical standby services withing
the District’s exclusive operating area (EOA), as authorized by Resolution 2022-23, and authorize Chief McReynolds to execute the Agreement
on behalf of the District.

12. DISTRICT PROPERTY CIVIL ENGINEERING SERVICES — CHIEF MCREYNOLDS (Pgs.78-79)

P New ltem: Consider authorizing Staff to execute a sole source contract with Michael Baker International (MB1) for expanded civil engineering

services on the current Station #4 property (APN 125-050-69-00) to include expanded services to vacate existing easements.

DISCUSSION AGENDA

No action shall be undertaken on any Discussion item. The Board may: acknowledge receipt of the information or report
and make comments; refer the matter to Staff for further study or report. or refer the matter to a future agenda.

13. There are no Discussion Items for the December 13, 2022 Board meeting. {pgs. 80-81)
STANDING DISCUSSION ITEMS:

All items listed under the Standing Discussion ltems are presented at every meeting.

e LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT: (pgs.82-87)

“Local Governing Board Members Will Now Have Conflict of Interest in Campaign Donors Appearing Before Their Agencies”
and “Brown Act Updates: Continued Remote Meetings and Removal of Disruptive Attendees”

WRITTEN COMMUNICATION (pgs. 88-89)
o BOARD RECOGNITION PROGRAM

¢ NEWS ARTICLES {pgs. 90-103)



NORTH COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

AGENDA FOR REGULAR BOARD MEETING
DECEMBER 13, 2022
4:00 p.m,

o COMMENTS/QUESTIONS (pgs. 104-05)

o STAFF:

® Chief McReynolds
® Other Staff

BOARD
BARGAINING GROUPS
PuBLIC COMMENT

CLOSED SESSION

The Board will enler closed session to discuss items &s outlined herein. As provided in the Government Code, the public will not be

present during these discussions. At the end of the Closed Session, the Beard shall publicly report any action taken in Closed Sessicn
and the vote or abstention on that action of every member present} in accordance with Government Code § 54950 ET. seq.

CS-1. ANNOUNCEMENT — PRESIDENT EGKAN: (pgs. 106-07)

= An announcement regarding the items to be discussed in Closed Session will be made prior to the commencement of
Closed Session.

Cs-2. CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR ~ GOVERNMENT CODE § 54957.6 — SAFETY GROUP NEGOTIATIONS —
CHIEF MCREYNOLDS:
> FFA SAFETY GROUP NEGOTIATORS DISTRICT NEGOTIATORS:
CHIEF MCREYNOLDS, DISTRICT COUNSEL JAMES

CS-3. EVALUATION OF PERFORMANCE — GOVERNMENT CODE § 54957:
p= Fire CHIEF/CEO DISTRICT NEGOTIATCR: DISTRICT COUNSEL JAMES

CS-4. REPORT FROM CLOSED SESSION — PRESIDENT EGKAN
ADJOURNMENT

SCHEDULED MEETINGS

The next regularly scheduled Board meeting is: Tuesday, January 24, 2023, 4:00 p.m.
CERTIFICATION OF AGENDA POSTING
“I certify that this Agenda was posted in accordance with the provisions of the Government Code § 54950 et. seq. The posting locations were:
[1] the entrance of North County Fire Protection District Administrative Offices, [2] Fallbrook Public Utility District Administrative Offices and [3]
the Roy Noon Meeting Hall; [4] District's website at hitp:/fwww.ncfire.org. The Agenda was also available for review at the Office of the Board
Cle, located at located at 330 S. Main Avenue, Fallbrook (760) 723-2012. Materials related to an item on this Agenda submitted to the District
after distribution of the agenda packet, are available for public inspection in the Office of the Board Clerk, during normal business hours or may
be found on the District website, subject to t %ftaﬁ's ability to post the documents before the meeting. The date of posting was

December 8, 2022.”
Board Clerk Mavis Canpinar: mLW Date: December 8, 2022

Note: The Americans with Disabilities Act provides that no qualified individual with a disability shall be excluded from participation in, or denied the

benefits of, District business. If you need assistance to parlicipate in this meeting, please contact the District Office 72 hours prior to the meeting at (760)
723-2012.



NORTH COUNTY FIRE
PROTECTION DISTRICT

FIRE CHIEF/CEO

TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS
FROM: KEITH MCREYNOLDS, FIRE CHIEF/CEQ
DATE: DECEMBER 13, 2022

SUBJECT: PuBLIC COMMENT

PuBLIC COMMENT:

1. Members of the Public may directly address the Board of Directors on
items of interest to the Public provided no action will be taken on non-
agenda items. The Board President may limit comments to three
minutes per speaker (Board of Directors Operations — Elections, Officers
and Terms SOG § 4.2.6.3.).

Page 1 of 1

Regular Board Meeting for December 13, 2022

Page -5



Regular Board Meeting for December 13, 2022

Page -




NORTH COUNTY FIRE
PROTECTION DISTRICT
FIRE CHIEF/CEQO

TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS
FROM; KEITH MCREYNOLDS, FIRE CHIEF/CEQ AND BC CANPINAR
DATE: DECEMBER 13, 2022

SUBJECT: EMPLOYEE RECOGNITION PROGRAM REPORT — SELECTION OF INDIVIDUALS
ACTION AGENDA
RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends the Board select individual(s) to be recognized for their efforts during
the Third and Fourth quarter of 2022.

BACKGROUND:

In 2007, the Board instituted a Program designed to recognize excellent performance by
members of the organization. On a quarterly basis, the Board selects employees to be
recognized, based on feedback received during the quarter. The District has been
fortunate to receive positive feedback on a number of employees' activities these past

quarters, upon which they may make their selection from the individuals and groups
below.

INFORMATION RECEIVED ON INDIVIDUALS:

For the Third and Fourth Quarters of 2022, the Board received information on the
following individuals/crews for their outstanding efforts:

o BOARD RECOGNITION PROGRAM:

»  INSTALLATION OF NEw MOUNTING FOR TV IN ScouTt HuT:

Captain Baker
Engineer Harlin
FF/PM Rutledge
PM Wiltard

+«  07-29-22 - THANK YOU LETTER:

Captain Russel
Engineer Harlin
FF/PM Quevedo
FF/PM Rivera
PM Willard

PM Williams

Regular Board Medtifg ¥8December 13, 2022

Page -7



BOARD OF DIRECTORS — EMPLOYEE RECOGNITION
DECEMBER 13, 2022
PAGE 2 OF 2

= 08-20-22 — LETTER OF RECOGNITION — WEED ABATEMENT:

Captain Baker
Captain Benoit
Engineer Quinn
FF/MP Alter- Reitz

«  UNDATED THANK You LETTER — MEDICAL AID:

Captain Choi
Engineer Glasgow
FF/PM Aldrich
FF/PM Nash
FF/PM Saldana

FISCAL ANALYSIS:

The Program has expended approximately totaling $500, which is 10% of the recognition
budget.

SUMMARY:

The Staff joins the Board in acknowledging the extraordinary efforts of these members
and requests the Board select individuals/groups/crews for recognition, staying within
budgetary standards.

Regular Board Meeting for December 13, 2022 Page -8



Loren Steehen-Porter

From: Joseph Harlin

Sent: June 7, 2022 13:19

To: Brian Macmillan; A Crew; B Crew; C Crew; NCF Admin
Subject: RE: Facility Division Shout-Out

Chief,

Thank you for the shout-out, | would like to throw Captain Eddie Jones in there as well he was also a big help in the
installation. As well as Paco Willard and Brock Rutlidge for the removal and demolition of some old cabinets.

Thank you,

Joe Harlin

Sent from my T-Mobile 5G Device

-------- Original message --------

From: Brian Macmillan <bmacmillan@ncfire.org>

Date: 6/7/22 10:04 AM {GMT-08:00)

To: A Crew <acrew@ncfire.org>, B Crew <bcrew@ncfire.org>, C Crew <ccrew@ncfire.org>, NCF Admin
<ncfadmin@ncfire.org>

Subject: Facility Division Shout-Out

Hello everyone,

Here's a shout-out to St 1 A Crew, Capt. Collin Baker and Eng. Joe Harlin for mounting a new TV to the Scout
Hut.

Thank you guys for taking ownership and using your talents to progress our department.

1

Reqular Board Meeting for December 13, 2022 Page -9



Brian MacMillan | Division Chief-Professional Services

North County Fire Protection District | 330 S. Main Ave - Fallbrook, CA 92028
T: (760) 723-2005 - C: (760) 310-4481
bmacmillan@ncfire.org | www.ncfire.org

Proudly serving the communities of Fallbrook, Bonsall and Rainbow - Duty, Integrity and Respect

Discover North County Fire on social media:
Facehook | Twitter | Linkedin | YouTube

NOTICE OF CONFIDENTIALITY: This email and any attachments thereto, 1s intended for use only by the addressee(s) named herein and
may contain confidential information or other privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient of this email, you are hereby noltified
that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this emaif and any attachments thereto, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email

in error, please notify the sender by email, telephone or fax, and permanently delete the original and any of any email and printout
thereof. Thank you.

2

Regular Board Meeting for December 13, 2022 Page -10



Fallbrook, CA 92028
7/29/22

Dear “A Crew”,
What a nice surprise to receive your note. Totally unexpected. I'm grateful.

The best thing you can do for me is to continue with your high level of commitment to your job. 1was

helped not only by your amazingly quick response, and competent dealing with the situation, but your Fj‘
kind words en route to the hospital. They were as important as the care | received there. More so,

actually.

Keep on keeping on.

Thank you,

[lans 0l
C»]/JJ W
ﬁ:’ Wpdo

F Ruers

om UJ,L{I

Regular Board Meeting for December 13, 2022 Page - 11



NORTH COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

POLICY AND PROCEDURE MANUAL - FORMS
ADMINISTRATION SECTION 290.161
ADMINISTRATIVE FORMS AUGUST 27, 2021
PAGE 1 OF 1
LETTER OF RECOGNITION

To: Colin Baker
From: Michael Benoit
Date: 20-Aug-2022

Re:

This Letter of Recognition documents your actions on; 08/20/2022

The actions being recognized are:

The purpose of this letter is to recognize the efforts of Engineer Nickolas Quinn and Firefighter/Paramedic
Eric Alter-Reitz along with the supervision of Captain Baker for exemplifying our Mission Vision and
Values. Eric and Nick recognized an opportunity, took the initiative, developed a plan, and collaborated
with the SDGE pipeline project manager, Cal Fire and Station 3 crews to successfully complete the
following at North County Fire Station 3.

° Weed abatement of the field.

. Field leveling and rock pile removal in the field.

. Removal of a large nuisance tree tagged for removal during a planning meeting.

® Utilized CAL FIRE's woodchipper to dispose of the tree using the would chips to cover the lot.

The actions of Nick and Eric demonstrate their understanding of the goals and objectives set by the
Department leadership and the pride they have for our stations. They showed the ability to collaborate with
our cooperators and further solidify our working relationships with SDGE and CAL FIRE. The projects
outlined above were performed at zero cost to the District resulting in an estimated savings of
approximately $15,000 dollars.

Our Mission is to enhance the quality of life in our community by meeting our community's

expectations through excellence in public safety and service. Your actions on the above date are
a true example of our Mission.

I understand this document will be held in my personnel file for five years.

Colin Baker
Employee Name Employee Signature Date
Author’s Signature Supervisor's Signature Date
" Fire Chief/CED’s Signature Date

Regular Board Meeting for December 13, 2022 Page -12



NORTH COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

POLICY AND PROCEDURE MANUAL - FORMS

ADMINISTRATION SECTION 290.161
ADMINISTRATIVE FORMS AuGusT 27, 2021
PAGE 1 0F 1

LETTER OF RECOGNITION

To: Eric Reitz
From: Michael Benoit
Date: 20-Aug-2022

Re:

This Letter of Recognition documents your actions on: 08/20/2022

The actions being recognized are:

The purpose of this letter is to recognize the efforts of Engineer Nickolas Quinn and Firefighter/Paramedic
Eric Alter-Reitz along with the supervision of Captain Baker for exemplifying our Mission Vision and
Values. Eric and Nick recognized an opportunity, took the initiative, developed a plan, and collaborated
with the SDGE pipeline project manager, Cal Fire and Station 3 crews to successfully complete the
following at North County Fire Station 3.

. Weed abatement of the field.

° Field leveling and rock pile removal in the field.

L) Removal of a large nuisance tree tagged for removal during a planning meeting.

° Utilized CAL FIRE's woodchipper to dispose of the tree using the would chips to cover the lot.

The actions of Nick and Eric demonstrate their understanding of the goals and objectives set by the
Department leadership and the pride they have for our stations. They showed the ability to collaborate with
our cooperators and further solidify our working relationships with SDGE and CAL FIRE. The projects
outlined above were performed at zero cost to the District resulting in an estimated savings of
approximately $15,000 dollars.

Our Mission is to enhance the quality of life in our community by meeting our community's
expectations through excellence in public safety and service. Your actions on the above date are
a true example of our Mission.

I understand this document will be held in my personne! file for five years.

Eric Reitz
Employee Nome Employee Signature Date
Author’s Signature Supervisor's Signature Date
Fire Chief/CEQ’s Signature - Date

Regular Board Meeting for December 13, 2022 Page —-13



NORTH COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

POLICY AND PROCEDURE MANUAL - FORMS
ADMINISTRATION SECTION 290.161
ADMINISTRATIVE FORMS AUGUST 27, 2021
PAGE 1 0F 1
LETTER OF RECOGNITION

To Nick Quinn
From: Michael Benoit
Date: 20-Aug-2022

Re:

This Letter of Recognition documents your actions on: 08/20/2022

The actions being recognized are:

The purpose of this letter is to recognize the efforts of Engineer Nickolas Quinn and Firefighter/Paramedic
Eric Alter-Reitz along with the supervision of Captain Baker for exemplifying our Mission Vision and
Values. Eric and Nick recognized an opportunity, took the initiative, developed a plan, and coliaborated

with the SDGE pipeline project manager, Cal Fire and Station 3 crews to successfully complete the
following at North County Fire Station 3.

. Weed abatement of the field.

) Field leveling and rock pile removal in the field.

. Removal of a large nuisance tree tagged for removal during a planning meeting.

. Utilized CAL FIRE's woodchipper to dispose of the tree using the would chips to cover the lot.

The actions of Nick and Eric demonstrate their understanding of the goals and objectives set by the
Department leadership and the pride they have for our stations. They showed the ability to collaborate with
our cooperators and further solidify our working relationships with SDGE and CAL FIRE. The projects
outlined above were performed at zero cost to the District resulting in an estimated savings of
approximately $15,000 doilars.

Our Mission is to enhance the quality of life in our community by meeting our community's

expectations through excellence in public safety and service. Your actions on the above date are
a true example of our Mission.

! understand this document will be held in my personnel file for five years.

Nick Quinn
Employee Nome Employee Signature Date
Author's Signature Supervisor’s Signature Date
Fire Chief/CEQ's Signature Date

Reqular Board Meeting for December 13, 2022 Page -14



Page —15

= x! . r T g

3 b -, . o o gt

i i 5 Pl =

: - - ¥ i . i

I " i e ity
3 £y i = i e~ R g o e -
> : h = = = - . g & i v ]

¥ iR s e il oA L e = - -
e Tt o= < e =T s % u . i

22!

b
m
i

I FI-;

T

1




Regular Board Meeting for December 13, 2022 Page —16



Regular Board Meeting for December 13, 2022 Page —-17



W\ \
» ’\ ‘
WWENT

ff'./ﬂ.m &’-F&WY Cher, &"V\a W FFPM Tinsb,

FREM (g ubdosed-, FFPM Mecdad doldova
bicr. 4 - . e W‘L- /.-’L 79,'4 Ve 4 L e P LLﬂr..‘.-“—d"t{ '—f‘""".‘

TI . ﬁuorf & et /Gr)tcﬁdui& //‘L,,gé ot e At L o ;"V-' 4M ?V,M_‘_ f,Wf"“" il
{,[aﬂ -t %Ic r/w. ’ d.u% 7/.—«-14/ LA g-m M aﬂa g

by e b w‘-/d e ¥
ﬂ/rd AT “'J/'{ Gl vt

e I ,;/,,paq.a /‘/{tu_ n a’.,ﬁ’rr arse 7 e Aest

3 ; i Wﬁb M,() o d.a» }ay &2
w-‘f‘@b‘vjo g}J » O Ju.?& o e /.41)( aC & 4£4¢é ! 7_;-"MJI!- {.fﬂ;' W
bl o F s e eyt

{

Wa‘“‘{ é f . - ’r s s g .,44‘( t‘

- for Uou datsngd Lhsmde o Phy o = el aee 4_
{,u/w o e Zw»pd"ﬂ* ot (Mt /ﬂ,MAfw_.r»-

ek pan bud At A4

1, dorvtt
Conet r’,‘:“av&b‘__‘ v Lo up4111—£ ’V-J}«‘wto Wt v

[,( s Lhaae M“L— o tihe ﬁ;-&

y-fu >y /“a/-—"-‘fa !

-{ T

s Ao 2“,,!.2 U~

Gabl
M‘iZ Lty calley deffecutd »
Pt ﬂtwl& ;ﬁm’b}‘a,uw,u*l,-tﬂ %Ma?f»{ foom !
lﬁ./r Wuﬁft %4.-,, i ,‘"M puj,.-"a _ B

Page -18

Regular Board Meeting for December 13, 12022



NORTH COUNTY FIRE
PROTECTION DISTRICT

BOARD ADMINISTRATION

TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS
FROM: BoARD CLERK CANPINAR AND CHIEF MCREYNOLDS
DATE: DECEMBER 13, 2022

SUBJECT: OFFICIAL SWEARING-IN AND SEATING OF NEW BOARD MEMBERS

ACTION AGENDA
RECOMMENDATION:

That the Board swear-in and seat Directors Kenneth Munson, Ross Pike and Chris Shaw.

BACKGROUND:

Each election year, the District receives official verification of the results of the election
for new Directors, although that notification may arrive after the date of the December
meeting.

DISCUSSION:

Three seats were open this year. All three vacancies ran unopposed and are considered
to be "appointed” to their positions.

On December 1, 2022, Board Clerk Canpinar requested certification results from the
Registrar Voters Office. The Registrar's office has verified that all three new Directors
may be officially seated on the Board at this time and will receive their “official certificates”

in the near future. It is appropriate to seat Directors Munson, Pike and Shaw into their
positions at this time.

In order to administer the Oath of Office to the new Board Directors, the meeting will be
turned over to District Counsel James.

FISCAL ANALYSIS:
None.

SUMMARY:

The newly elected Directors are eligible to be seated and sworn into office. Staff
welcomes the new Directors into their new positions with the District.

Page 1 of 1
Reqular Board Meeting for December 13, 2022 Page -19



Regular Board Meeting for December 13, 2022

Page -20



1



